STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)
)
COUNTY OF HORRY)

The Horry County Board of Architectural Review met on Tuesday, September 17, 2013, in Multi-Purpose Room B of the Horry County Government and Justice Center at 1301 2nd Avenue in Conway, SC. The following Board members were present: Chairman Carolyn Dillian, James Thompkins, Ernestine Allen, David Wilson, Joel Carter, William Long, Jody Nyers and Bill Strydesky. Staff present: Adam Emrick & Kym Wilkerson.

In accordance with the SCFOIA, notices of the public meeting were sent to the press (and other interested persons and organizations requesting notification) providing the agenda, date, time, and place of the meeting. In accordance to the Horry County Ordinance a minimum of a twenty-one day notice was given.

Chairman Carolyn Dillian called the meeting to order at approximately 2:35 PM.

Carolyn Dillian introduced the newest board member, Jody Nyers.

Approval of Minutes – August 20, 2013 – With no additions or corrections, Jody Nyers made a motion to approve the minutes, and William Long seconded. The motion carried unanimously.

Certificates of Appropriateness – None

Public Hearings – None

Special Tax Assessment Application – None

Old Business

- A. **Review of Spelling of Pauley/Pawley Swamp -** Carolyn Dillian gave an overview of the meeting that she and James Thompkins attended with Ben Burroughs, of the Historic Society and Jimmy Graham, representing the Pauley Swamp Church. She stated that the church recognized the historic name being spelled "Pawley" and were not in opposition to the Historic Registry reflecting the name as "Pawley". William Long was in support of the name spelling remaining "Pauley". James Thompkins made a motion to take the opinion of the Historic Society and change the spelling to "Pawley". Bill Strydesky questioned where the change would require readvertising. Adam Emrick stated that re-advertising was not necessary and that the name change would be held until there were other ordinances to send to County Council. James Thompkins withdrew his original motion and made a motion to reflect the name as "Pawley" (without an "s") for use on the Historic Registry for the community cemetery and church cemetery. Bill Strydesky seconded and the motion carried unanimously.
- B. **2013 High School Video Contest roll out -** Adam Emrick gave an overview. He stated that he would be submitting to schools in the upcoming weeks.
- C. **Kings Highway Project -** Adam Emrick gave an overview. Adam stated that Brent Taylor with Horry County Parks and Recreation had concerns about the new location for the dumpster and moving the chain length fence. Adam felt that there may not be a need to reinstall the fence since the gates are locked at night to vehicle traffic and the pedestrian gates are not locked at night. He stated that the issue is now in the hands of Horry County Parks and Recreation.
- D. **Coloring Book Project -** Joel Carter gave an overview. Joel suggested a drawing contest for schools. Adam Emrick encouraged the board to wait until spring to move forward. Bill Strydesky recommended gathering all of the artwork before making a plan. He also stated that he

would petition his artist acquaintances to contribute to the program.

- E. **Historic Trees/Living Legacy Project Update** Adam Emrick gave an overview. He stated that he had met with the Garden Clubs and they will be submitting trees to Adam to present to the Historic Society for soldier recognition. The Garden Clubs are also competing in naming the project. Adam said that there are close to 1000 soldiers to be recognized and that he suggests one dedication per month. Adam also stated that the Garden Club is suggesting Live Oaks and Cedar trees.
- F. **Business Recognition Program** Adam Emrick gave an overview. He presented an article from Horry County Business Journal about Donzelle's being in business for 50+ years. Adam suggested creating a committee to comprise a list of businesses to recognize. Jody Nyers and David Wilson agreed to serve on the committee. Carolyn Dillian stated that she could incorporate a student project of researching local businesses into her class curriculum.

New Business

Outreach Recap – Adam Emrick gave an overview.

Board Discussion

Joel Carter offered Adam Emrick "a pat on the back" for his Facebook updates to the Board of Architectural Review Facebook page

Next Meeting will be October 15, 2013.

Adjourn – James Thompkins made a motion to adjourn. The motion carried unanimously and the meeting adjourned at 3:50 PM.